(b) (6)

From: Srinivasan, Sri (OSG)

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 11:17 PM

To: (i S

Subject: e: Kiobe

will do/QBl. 'm recused, but [(JX(E) and Ed Kneedler are the main contacts here. You have a nice weekend as
well.

-- Sri.

From: [(GXE)
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 07:17 PM
To: Srinivasan, Sri (0SG)

Subject: Kiobel

GINIE (D) (6) has a conflict so I'm picking up the Kiobel matter for ODAG. I'm not sure who in your
office is handling; would you mind having me added to the future correspondence about this case going
forward? Many thanks, and have a great weekend.

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 9:58 AM
LeH(b) (6)
Subject: Kiobel

Kiobel component recommendations.

[ Kiobel - signed rec.pdfi0 CL{YREN) Kiobel Recommendation SIGNED.PDF 010 C-Kiobel - [@EE) Supp Views
Letter FINAL.PDF (1]
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(b) (6)

From: Srinivasan, Sri (0SG)

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 11:18 PM

To:

Cc: K :

Subject: Fw: Kiobel

Attachments: Kiobel -msigned rec.pdf;mg- Kiobel Recommendation SIGNED.PDF; Kiobel -
(BXE Supp Views Letter FINAL.

(b) (6)f

Connecting you with [Jilfl per the below. Thanks much.

-~ Sri.

From: [(s)K(S))
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 07:17 PM
To: Srinivasan, Sri (0SG)

Subject: Kiobel

G (D) (6) has a conflict so I'm picking up the Kiobel matter for ODAG. I'm not sure who in your
office is handling; would you mind having me added to the future correspondence about this case going
forward? Many thanks, and have a great weekend.

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 9:58 AM
To: [{(IN(S)]
Subject: Kiobel

Kiobel component recommendations.

O Kiobel - signed rec.pdfC0 OC{(S)NEE)) Kiobel Recommendation SIGNED.PDF 11 T {{SKE)] - State Supp Views
Letter FINAL.PDFOO
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Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Kiobel

Date: Sun Apr 22 2012 14:54:49 EDT
Attachments:

Great -- thank you. Would you mind forwarding me the invite?

Sent: Saturday, April 21, 10 PM

Te: Srinivasan, Sri (0SG)
Cc: Kneedler, Edwin S (0SG); [ X
Subject: Re: Kiobel

Thanks, Sri. S, the latest email that went out on Friday was about an intemal government meeting
we are having on Monday, April 30 at 3:30 in the OL.C Conference Room.

From: Srinivasan, Sri {0SG)
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 11:18 PM
4 (b) (6)
Ce: Kneedler, Eawin S (OSG), ()R]
Subject: Fw: Kiabel

(b) (6)B
Connecting you with [l per the below. Thanks much.

- Sri.

Sent; Friday, April 20, 7:17 PM

To: Srinivasan, Sri (0SG)
Subject: Kiobel '

Hi Sri M has a conflict so I'm picking up the Kiobel matter for ODAG. I'm not sure who in
your office Is handling; would you mind having me added to the future correspondence about this case
going forward? Many thanks, and have a great weekend.
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Kiobel component recommendations.

<<Kiobel - I8 signed rec.pdf>> <;(m- Kiobel Recommendation SIGNED.PDF>> <<Kiobe! -
Supp Views Letter FINAL.PDF>>
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(b) (6)

From: Srinivasan, Sri (OSG)
Sent:
To:

Mondag, Mai 21| 2012 7:42 AM
Subject: e: monthly

Will do. Just want to confirm with Don this morning. Thx.

From: [(s)H(5))
Sent: Sunday, May 20, 2012 10:35 PM
To: Srinivasan, Sri (0SG)

Subject: Re: OSG monthly

Meeting is on Tuesday. If you wouldn't mind sending me an email with the agenda, even if brief, that would be great.

From: Srinivasan, Sri (OSG)

Sent: Sunday, May 20, 2012 09:59 PM
To: (X))

Subject: Re: OSG monthly

, did we set a date for the mtg? the agenda will be minimal. We have a recent DC Cir decision upholding section 5 if
the voting rts act that we'll likely want to brief the DAG about, and I've asked Don whether he also wants to brief him
about two cases from which I'm recused -- Kiobel and Fisher (both next Term).

From: [(JXE)]

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 05:35 PM
To: Srinivasan, Sri (OSG)

Subject: RE: OSG monthly

Sri, any progress on this? Thanks.

From: [N

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 11:43 AM
To: Srinivasan, Sri (0SG)

Subject: 0SG monthly

Hi Sri, do you have a copy of the agenda for your monthly meeting with the DAG next week? (It is currently
scheduled for Thursday but | understand from [{s)R{e}] that she’s working to move it to Tuesday given travel
schedules.)

Thanks,

(b) (6)
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